
Sandoval, Catherine J.K.
12/4/2013 1:48:07 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Sandoval, Catherine J.K. (CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov); Katague, Ditas 
(ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov); Brown, Allison (allison.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Rothchild, Ann Christina (annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Gas Operations Visit

Brian, Thanks for the invitation. We'll find a date in early 2014 for this tour.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
Date: 12/04/2013 9:56 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K." <CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Katague, Ditas" 
<ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Gas Operations Visit

Catherine and Ditas - I’d like to invite you to tour our Gas Transmission and 
Distribution Operations Center in San Ramon at your convenience. We are doing 
some state-of-the-art work over there and welcome your visit. Commissioner Florio 
and his staff visited yesterday and you might ask them about their experience. Figure 
2 hours at the maximum for the tour.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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